

President : Rtn. Sayan Mukherjee • Secretary : Rtn. Amit Kr. Bhattacharjee • Editor : Rtn. Dr. PK. Pandit

We Meet at Our Club Building, 22 & 23 Feeder Road, Belghoria, Kolkata-56 at 6:30 pm. Every Saturday

Vol 55 No 16 NOVEMBER: ROTARY FOUNDATION MONTH

Date 16 Nov'24

District Programs & Events







Easy School Program



Felicitation of Mrs. Rupa
Chatterjee of Jatiya
Vidyaniketan Primary Sec
Teacher-in-chargewith Sabit
Bai Sulle award.



Charter presentation to our new RCC
"Kamarhati Muktamon Foundation"





Happy Anniversary

PP Rtn. Sunil Biswas & Mrs. Sampa Biswas

:20Nov



MINUTES OF 2720th RWM OF ROTARY CLUB KAMARHATI HELD ON 09 NOVEMBER 2024 AT ROTARY CLINIC BUILDING BASANT BIHAR, 22& 23 FEEDER ROAD BELGHORIA, KOLKATA-700056

- In absence of President, IPP Rtn Dr. Amal Khan took the chair and called the 2720th RWM to order and requested PP Rtn Ajoy Kumar Sarkar to lead the National Anthem.
- President wished happy birthday to Mrs. Shyamali Pandit (13Nov) and to Mrs. Namita Ghosh (14Nov)
- President informed that **FOUNDATION SEMINAR**" will be on 24 Nov'24, Sunday at International Management Institute(IMI), Alipore Kolkata. and "2nd President, Secretary, AG,ZS Meet" on 01 Dec'24, Sunday in Kolkata, Venue not yet decided. He also reported that District RYLA will be organized on 13,14 &15 Dec'24 at Dhyan Ashram.
- Being requested by President, Secretary Amit Kr Bhattacharyya conducted the Club business and got the minutes of last RWM confirmed proposed by PP Rtn. Ajoy Kr Sarkar and seconded by PP Rtn. Subhendu Roy.
- Secretary Rtn. Amit Kumar Bhattacharyya reported that a dengue awareness rally was organized today i.e. 9th Nov'24 with Interact members Program I started at 11-30 am from Vidyaniketan School and covered the local area and made the people aware about menace of Dengue and its' preventive aspect.
- > Secretary also reported about progress of Cervical Cancer vaccination program and requested members for their committed amount for sponsoring at least one girl child's 2 doses of vaccine cost, so that we can complete the vaccination program by Dec'24.
- Annual Picnic of Club was discussed and tentative date fixed is 29 Dec 24 Sunday. Venue to be finalized.
- President welcomed Rtn Barnali Banerjee and Rtn Banasri Podder from RC Cal Harmony. He also welcomed Mrs. Rupa Chatterjee, Head Mistress of Primary Section of Jatiya Vidyaniketan School and all other guests and Anns to our RWM.
- Under Easy School program President felicitated Mrs Rupa Chatterje with Sabitri Bai Fulle award for her contribution in the field of education. In reply Mrs Chatterjee thanked and expressed her gratitude for the recognition. She expressed her desire to involve herself with Rotary activities. She also requested RC Kamarhati to organize a Health Check-up camp for her 350 odd students.
- Charter of New RCC "Kamarhati Muktamon Foundation" was handed over to the RCC Representative. Our Club Secretary Rtn. Amit Kr Bhattacharyya, who is also associated with this organization reported that this NGO is already registered under Company act and got 80G certification, so that can have CRS grants from companies as well as personal donation to this organization will be eligible for tax rebate under 80G of IT act. Together with them we can take -up many projects.
- > Rtn Barnali Banerjee of RC Cal Harmony handed over a memento to our club for being associate host of their District environment program. As District Secretary she also informed that Rotary has started a Dialysis unit at Behala Balananda Hospital for the needy persons free of cost on recommendation of Rotary Clubs. She also informed that Rotary Eye Hospital of Hoogly and other Rotary eye Hospital conduct free eye screening and arrange for free IOL operation.
- As there were no other points to discuss, President terminated the meeting after attendance & Clinic report and International toasting and asked everyone to stay back for Rotary Bijoya Diwali meet and Pot luck dinner.

INTERNATIONAL TOASTING	ATTENDENCE	CLINIC REPORT	
PP Rtn Dr. J.B.Ganguly on behalf of President,	Rotarians : 1	Gen .Medicine!	: 16
Secretary and members of RC Kamarhati offered toast	Guest Rotarians : 2	Skin	:20
of Goodwill and friendship to members of	Anns & otherGuests :14		
RC INDEPENDETIA, PERU, RID 4260, Zone 21.			